
From: Premises Licence   
Sent: 17 March 2025 13:30 

To: Business Licence   
Subject: RE: New Premises Licence application - Lebanese Grill 
 
Good Afternoon Sima Naran, 

 
Are you able to pass on the below response from our client to the objector.  
 

" I hope this email finds you well. 
 
Please find attached the certificate from the ventilation cleaning company. We are actively 

working to resolve the smoke issue, which was caused by a lack of maintenance from the 
previous restaurant owner. The ventilation system had never been cleaned, leading to 
excessive smoke buildup. 
 

We have taken the necessary steps to address this and are ensuring the system is 
thoroughly cleaned and properly maintained moving forward. We were dissatisfied with its 
previous condition, but we are committed to resolving the issue to the highest standard. 

 
Please do not hesitate to reach out if you require any further information." 
 

I have also attached photos of the certificate from the cleaning company to prove that the 
work has been done. 
 
Kind Regards 

 
Stephen Bartlett 
 

Premises Licence Manager 
 
Innpacked Premises Licensing Team 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 



 
 


